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November 18, 1932,

Professor John F, Snell,
Acting Dean, Faculty of Agriculture,
Mncdonalf College, P, Que,

Dear Professor Snell,

On my return from New York this 
morning 1 found awaiting me your letter of November 15th. 
^leaso inform Dr. Cameron that his appointment was 
Professor of Parasitology, McGill University, and 
Dlroctor of the Institute of Parasitology at Macdonald 
College, By this fact he is a member of the Faculty 
of Agriculture at Macdonald College, and will also, I 
:aks it, be asked to ait as a member of the Faculty of 
Graduate Studies and Research, However, this latter 
fact must be taken up in formal fashion by the Faculty of Graduate Studies.

I have not made a final decision 
with regard to the Department of Animal Husbandry*
Dean Barton assured me that he had made clear to both 
Professor Ness and Professor Crampton what thoir duties 
would be until the matter was finally settled,
I would suggest to you would be to ask both Ness and 
Crampton to attend Faculty meetings until farther notice, 
I shall try to get out shortly.

What

Yours faithfully.

Principal.
In New York yesterday I saw President Murray ofP.S.

Saskatchewan University who told me that he had seen 
President Klinek in Toronto and learned that the latter 
intended to visit Macdonald College, 
you pleqse tell him that I would like to see him.

If he does so, will
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